Correen Kakegamic

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hampton by Hilton Confirmed <noreply@h6.hilton.com>
March 21, 2024 2:33 PM

Correen Kakegamic

Your Apr-01-2024 Confirmation #55084699

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

Hilton doin Hilton Honors

Get instant benefits by joining - for free.

See you soon, STELLA KOOSTACHIN
Your reservation for Apr-01-2024 has been confirmed.
Confirmation #55084699

Hampton Inn by Hilton Timmins

848 Riverside Drive
Timmins ON P4N 3W1 CA
Maps & Directions>>

( +17055316000

MON ¢ TUE
APR .
1 Night e
Checkin: 3:00 PM Check Out: 1100 AM
[V 1]

= Add to Calendar




Your Room Information

Guest Name: STELLA KOOSTACHIN
Guests: 1 Adult

Rooms: 1

Room Plan: 2 QUEENS NONSMOKING
Your Rate Information L.ocal Neg. Tier 10

Rate per night

01-Apr-2024 - 02-Apr-2024 162.00 CAD
Total for Stay per Room Rate 162.00 CAD
Taxes 28.38 CAD

Total price for Stay 190.38 CAD

\ Modify Your Reservation >>

Enjoy a Welcome
of 3,000 Poi

Earn 1,000 Bonus Points on yo




